

March 30, 1948

Mr. E. O. Jones,
Ethyl Corporation,
Chrysler Building,
New York City 17.

Dear Mr. Jones:

I had a telephone conversation with Mr. Van Nartsveldt, following which I have undertaken to bring about a coordination of all of the activities related to this problem. I hope a conference can be had soon, in which we can establish who is to do what, when, and for whom. Meanwhile I find that the project with the Yellow Cab outfit in Cleveland is to go ahead, under conditions which do not appear to me to be particularly dangerous. On the other hand, I have suggested the necessity of supervision of the few men who will be involved in some potential exposure. I shall keep you informed of developments.

Sincerely yours,

Robert A. Kehoe, M. D.

RAK ef

Dictated but not read.

KE . 0020703